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Dear Amy 
 
 
Case Study II Results 
 
Case study II results have been finalised and approved by the core committee. Your mark for Case 
study II was 9.0 which is graded as Excellent. 
 
Below is an evaluation of your paper by the examiner. 
 
Very professional setup with nice structure charts, annexes. Clear writing style. Plan content 
and outcome perfectly transparent, meeting the key objectives. Also clear on stakeholder 
positions, major gating items (consent thresholds…) and key (missing) facts driving the 
outcomes for the stakeholders. Good use of precedents/case law.  
 
Very thorough, on point analysis of tools/frameworks and their application to the case. 
Excellent identification of missing information. Same on recognition issues, frameworks, and 
their application and on UK questions, Gibbs. 
 
 
We are pleased to inform you that you passed Case study II as the required pass mark was 5.00. 
Congratulations! 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 
Heather Callow 
GIPC Co-ordinator 
 


